

MINUTES OF THE CHESWICK GREEN RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION

Friday 19th August 2016

Present.

CGRA. George, Greg, Helen, Phil, Becky, Barbara, Ian, Dot, Lisa
Apologises. Pete, Debbie, Mark, Martin

--

Village Hall Management

Safe, Secure & Financially Sound.

Request for the bushes to be trimmed by the windows – George to contact the Parish Council.

Structural survey on guttering/roof – George to arrange.

LED Lights all completed by Ian

It has been noticed a rise in water used on the water meter.

--

Minutes from previous meeting.

Nothing to add / content ready to publish on the website.

People

Nothing to add

Parish Council

Parish Council gone against views of Residents, reference to the development of Blythe Valley. Ken Hawkins against a road behind Cheswick Green School.

Pennies

Profit of £640.00 from Party in the Park

Party in the Park

Possibility of new band Anchors & Alibis local band for next year – Helen to discuss. Possibility of Abba Tribute band – Becky to discuss.

Mixer & Ultra Ego for second choice. Ukulele Band, if applicable next year; before rather than between main band. Bouncy Castle & tea cups: GB; Discuss with Stacey. Ice-cream - Carlos

Community Events

Discuss next meeting Children's Christmas Party – Hall booked.

Saxon arranging Bonfire Event in the car park. Residents Association to discuss any concerns with Parish Council – Risk Assessment and Fire Officers Report needs to be put in place.

Membership

Nothing to add

Shops and Open spaces

Nothing to add

Website & Community Communication

Nothing to add

Police

Nothing to add.

Planning.

George to discuss Table Tennis Table in the park.

Any Other Business

Nothing to add.

Meeting Closed 22:20pm. Next meeting Friday 2nd September